
From: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 April 2023 14:03
To: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Hatton Solar Farm, East Lindsey DC (Ref: PCU/RTI/D2510/3303494)

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 

Afternoon Jane, 

Thanks for the update. 

Please take this email as confirmation of agreement of the Extension of Time to 5th May. 

Best wishes,
Andrew 

Andrew Dowell, MRTPI
Associate Planner

e:  andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk
w: https://www.thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk/
w: https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrewdowell/

t. +44 (0) 7780600183

Legal Disclaimer - The information transmitted is the property of Third Revolution Projects Ltd. and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Statements and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the company.  Any review, re-
transmission, dissemination and other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
Please note that, except as specifically authorised by the sender, any copying, disclosure, distribution or any other action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on this 
e-mail is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 11:38 AM
To: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Hatton Solar Farm, East Lindsey DC (Ref: PCU/RTI/D2510/3303494)

Hi Andrew,

Thank you for keeping me in the loop regarding this application.

The current agreed extension of time ends on Friday.  We have not yet received a decision from the 
Secretary of State so we will need to agree another extension of time.  I will suggest another four 
weeks for now but obviously if we hear from them before this time we will be able to issue the 
decision (if the application is not called in).



Another four weeks would take us to 5th May.  I would be grateful if you could confirm if you agree 
to this as soon as possible.

Thank you.
Kind regards,
Jane

Mrs Jane Baker| Senior Planner Officer| East Lindsey District Council and Boston Borough 
Council|Tel: 01507 613165 
 
Please note my usual working days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays
 
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk | www.mybostonuk.com

South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership

From: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 April 2023 10:26
To: Christopher Bazley-Rose <Christopher.Bazley-Rose@levellingup.gov.uk>
Cc: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>; Robert Shaw 
<robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Hatton Solar Farm, East Lindsey DC (Ref: PCU/RTI/D2510/3303494)

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 



suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 

Dear Chris, 

Thank you for sharing our letter with Maria Bowen. We look forward to hearing from Maria in due 
course. 

Best wishes,
Andrew 

Andrew Dowell, MRTPI
Associate Planner

e:  andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk
w: https://www.thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk/
w: https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrewdowell/

t. +44 (0) 7780600183

Legal Disclaimer - The information transmitted is the property of Third Revolution Projects Ltd. and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and 
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Statements and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the company.  Any review, re-
transmission, dissemination and other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. 
Please note that, except as specifically authorised by the sender, any copying, disclosure, distribution or any other action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on this 
e-mail is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: Christopher Bazley-Rose <Christopher.Bazley-Rose@levellingup.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:48 AM
To: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Cc: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>; Robert Shaw 
<robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Hatton Solar Farm, East Lindsey DC (Ref: PCU/RTI/D2510/3303494) 

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for you email and the enclosed letter, I hereby acknowledge receipt. 

The Officer now dealing with this case for the Planning Casework Unit is Maria Bowen 
maria.bowen@levellingup.gov.uk 

I have forwarded the email to Maria, she will contact you again in due course when a decision is 
available.

Best regards, 

Chris 



Christopher Bazley-Rose
Planning Casework Manager
Planning Casework Unit
Department for Levelling Up, Housing and 
Communities
0303 4448050 | gov.uk/dluhc | @luhc

From: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 April 2023 16:37
To: Christopher Bazley-Rose <Christopher.Bazley-Rose@levellingup.gov.uk>
Cc: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>; Robert Shaw 
<robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: Hatton Solar Farm, East Lindsey DC (Ref: PCU/RTI/D2510/3303494) 

You don't often get email from andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Christopher, 

Please find attached letter in respect of our clients proposed solar development (East Lindsey DC 
Ref: S/079/01078/22) at land adjacent to Sotby Woods, Sturton Road, Hatton (Your Ref: 
PCU/RTI/D2510/3303494). The purpose of this letter is to respectfully request that Secretary of 
State intervention is not required in this instance and ELDC should be allowed to determine the 
application in line with Officer and committee members’ recommendations. The applicant’s 
reasoning for this request is set out in this letter. 

We trust the information in the attached is clear for your purposes. If in the meantime you require 
any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Otherwise, we would welcome your 
confirmation that intervention is not required so that the scheme can come to fruition as early as 
possible. 

Best wishes,
Andrew 

Andrew Dowell, MRTPI
Associate Planner


